_Rob Page

From: ' Rob Page

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2010 10:15 a.m.

To: N Vicki Blyth

Cc: . _ Don Elder; Alison Brown =
Subject: QOIA submission to Law Commission

Attachments: Submission to Law Commission Dec 2010.pdf

Vicki

The Submission to the Law Commission (due today) is attached for your informétion. Submissions will b

public. Will you send to COMU? '&\
Regards ' ?\
". Rob Page ' ' @ |

Corporate Solicitor

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd -~ : 0
15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand _ Q ,

- PC Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand ) :
Tel: +64 3 345 6000 , DDI: +64 3 345 6260 %
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobite: - - \

Woebsite: www.coalnz.com

~ Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz . V

A
O
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Rob Page

— — - S—
From: Don Eider
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 4:50 p.m.
To: Rob Page
Cc: Alison Brown
Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission
Attachments: OIA Review V 2 9 December 2010.docx

Sorry, here it is

———— — —— -

From: Rob Page

Sent: Thursday, ¢ December 2010 15:26

To: Don Elder
Cc: Alisobn Brown

Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

Don — amended submission attached. Please feel free to amend.

Regards
Rob Page

Corporate Solicitor

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand

PG Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand A
Tel: +64 3 345 6000 , DDI: +64 3 345 6260

Fax; +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: ' O

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz

Website: www.coalnz.com

From: Don Elder

&

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 201 130 AM

To: Rob Page
Cc: Alison Brown

Subject: RE: Review of the

Racb

Thanks. You have
and many other/d

management abi

Thanks, %E

Dr er .

%ﬂ d Energy NZ Ltd
M

3 345 6000

----- Original Message -----

the Law Commission

From:"Rob Page" <Rob.Page@solidenergy.co.nz>
To:"Don Elder" <don.elder@solidenergy.co.nz>
Cc:"Alison Brown" <alison.brown@solidenergy.co.nz>

Sent:09/12/2010 8:43

Subject:RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

the logic, however it is not sufficiently compelling. We are now in a position where H&S,
nt areas of our business requiring frank open and honest communication, and -our
re comprormised. People may die as a result. We need to spell this out bluntly.
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Don

{ have added to the submission - see the attached mark ups. Your thoughts?

Regards
Roh Page

\Y

Corporate Solicitor

Solid Energy New Zeatand Ltd

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand ‘ ’
PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 3 345 626" ?‘
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: - .

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz O

Website: www.coalnz.com

- e Gwme  ememmes e t— r——

From: Don Elder

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:04 PM Q~

To: Rob Page; Vicki Blyth; Alison Brown O

Cc: Catherine Schache

Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission E

Rob \

| think we need to strengthen our case for exclusion (then for special fregtmgnt).

Can you develop an argument that the OIA inhibits us from carryi e and frank internal communication on a
range of important issues critical to our business. n&

For example we find ourselves obliged to strike a compro \g Ween two drivers: on one hand the desire to have
open and unrestricted communication on important mat{€rs that need to be discussed, but possibly only involve
opinions until investigated further, and on the other harg¥Qe risk that these communications will then have to be
released under an OIA and used out of context for a\purgose unconnected with their original intent. These include,
but are not limited to, safety issues. The curren/Sjjuatitn and recent events, which have spawned OIA requests of .
us, will make it very obvious why this is an un ble dilemma to place our company and staff in when other
companies in our sector are not in this pogifigg. ile we have little protection under the OIA from these requests we
do not believe the public interest is sewe&( em in a way that overrides safety objectives.

A similar situation exists for envir @mﬂ matters. Solutions to environmental issues often require long and complex .

consideration of many factors an% ing debate and discussion. Yet our experience of these is that the OlA is

used to obtain this informatio ng early communications and internal discussions and debates, then these are

used out of context. Agai% of this inhibits the free and frank internal communications we otherwise expect to
usiness.

have an effectively funﬁ
Other similar paraliels, ca¥be drawn in other important areas of our business. Essentially, for us to be a successful
company, free jategna)flow of information and communications is essential. However while the OIA exclusions for

Froms: Page

#Tuesday, 7 December 2010 10:46

icki Blyth; Alison Brown; Don Elder
Q‘Ec: Catherine Schache
Subject: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

The Law Commission is currently undertaking a review of the Official Information Act 1982 and has called for
submissions in relation to its review.

The Commission has released a large document entitled “The Public's Right To Know" in which it sets out its views of
the reform of the Act. It most areas considered for review it has determined its position. In particular the issue of
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whether SOEs should remain subject to the OIA the Law Commission has concluded that SOEs should remain
subject to the requirements of the Act. -

Notwithstanding that { attach a draft version.of Solid Energy’s submission to the Law Commission. If you have any .
comments on the draft please let me know by midday Thursday 9 December.

All submissions will be made publically available..

Regards _ - : : .
Rob Page : : S ' C)
Corporate Solicitor . - ‘ v
Solid Energy New Zeafand Ltd . A J , %

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand : O

PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand : \

Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 3 345 6260 : : ) &\ .
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: : ' ' '

. Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz . ' : 7 o §?‘

. Website: www.coalnz com
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OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982 REVIEW
December 2010

Submission to: Official Information Legislation Review

Law Commission

PO Box 2580

Wellington 6140

Email. officialinfo@lawcom.govt.nz

From: Solid Energy New Zealand Limited
PO Box 1303 ?\
Christchurch 8140 @
Attention: Rob Page, Corporate Solicitor Qs
Tel: 03 345 6000
Fax: 033456016
Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz E
Submission of Solid Energy New Zealand Limited V\
1. Background v
1.1, Solid Energy New Zealand Limited (Solid Energy) is a @rprise under the
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986.
1.2, Solid Energy is New Zealand’s fargest energy prod with interests in coal mining,
renewable energy and new energy projects thr New Zealand. We aim to
maximise value for New Zealand throug ponsible custodianship and
devélopment of strategic natural resources @ithin New Zealand.
1.3.  Solid Energy receives approximately requests for official information each
year. The requests for inform me from a variety of individuals and
organisations, particutarly from pglitical Parties, journalists and envirenmental groups.
2. Scope of the Act %
2.1.  Solid Energy question r State-Owned Enterprises (SOEs) should remain

&

subject to the Official tion Act {OlA) and requests that the Law Commission
reconsider its vi% There are a number of reasons for this:

2.11. The textwist which the Act operates today is significantly different from the
co hat applied at the time the Act was enacted and SOEs were
d. Solid Energy now actively engages with and informs the public

t
@h a variety of means lo a far greater extent than it did so at the time of
% eation as an SCE.

Ownership Monitoring Unit. To facilitate this process Solid Energy places
information that is required to be disclosed in accordance with the Rules on its
website. The website also contains a considerable amount of information
including the company's annual reports and media releases.

Q In addition, Solid Energy is subject to a continuous disclosure regime
\/ (Continuous Disclosure Rules) which has been instigated by the Crown
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2.1.2. Solid Energy, like other SOEs is required by the State-Owned Enterprises Act

2.1.3 - Significantly, being subject to the OIA impairs our ability to carry ou%d
issues

as its principal objective to operate as a successful business and, to that end,
“be as profitable and efficient as comparable businesses thal are not owned
by the Crown...” :

details puts Solid Energy at a commercial disadvantage to our competitors in
the energy sector who do not have the same obligations. While it is possible

There are times that the requirement to disclose our business and commercial E Q y

that there may be valid reasons to withhold information in accordance with the

can be an encumbrance on our business.

Further the significant amount of time invoived and the costs related fo @E

responding to requests for information impair and exacerbate the objective
operate effectively and efficiently.

* forthright intemal discussions and communications on a wide ra

that are vitally important to our business. While this is ended
consequence of an SOE being subject to the OJA it is eal and
significant concern for the company. If communications and diSgussions are
restricted due to a concemn that all such information will b supject to release
into the public arena, it follows that those discussign ommunications
will not be as robust, honest and forthright. \ :

" Act, the requirement to disclose information that others in the industry are not «\

Solid Energv..emp_lgy.eﬁa.@nq_m.anaggm_.@ﬂ% ....... pany in particular) are _._.--{ Deleted:
RO

Ag with any business It is

essential to be able to have open and -
" . urrestricted communications on
{particularly emails) may be impartant matters aftecting the busines

requested by the public on any matlg™\keg knowledge that communicationsg ?f the eoTh:;anv. !m;n th!e ‘lidav ‘t; :;ay
. N . - N e a1 Py "-‘ oCUs ON operatona side -]
and discussions concernin _a__p_art_n_g__ sue may be required fo be released ™ business to the medium to fong term

‘has the effect of inhibiting thogd djscuSsions_and communications which are ™ | strategic focus that is vital to the

success of the business.

- {Detetes:

is

for organisations than it does for Ministers of the Crown and government
departments. We note the Ombudsmen's Guidelines state that “the purpose

&

Py Deleted: the release of gl information
discussion is one that may\be considered to be controversial in-the eyes of 3.%:{on
the public. Q\ : ' %\ Deleted: is possible
L . N ":‘(Deleted:e
This_issue | cularly relevant in the area of heaith and safely (athough - °.° -
not_limited€fo Thi™area of our business) and particutarly relevant within the [ Defeted: e
mining,jn { this time. We do nol want any reason for staff to have to WE“-‘“ i
consiteR iMiting their_opinions or _communications out of a concern that [ eteted: are
infasmation could be reteased. We are working in an jindustry where it is vital
that afe operation of the business is not impeded in_any way. For that to
hur, staff must be able to_offer their forthright and blunt opinions_on all
nefects of the business and not be concemed that the correspondence may
; nd its way into the public domain, This inhihition of information flow for these _..--- { Deleted:
% reasans is already occurring within_our business and is increasing. This is
already a sericus concerp for us with respect to our ability to manage_safety
. in particular, bul also other aspects of our business. From every point of view
we consider this situation to be unacceptable,
MWe note that an organisation is_able to withhold information in_accordance ... { Deleted:
with section 9(2)(g)(i), aithough this withholding ground appears less relevant 1



A

of this section is to avoid prejudice to the géneration and expression of free
and frank advice which are necessary for good government” However, even
if this provision is relevant the threshold for use is high and any decision to
withheld information is always subject to any overriding public interest
considerations.

We submit that the inclusion of SOEs as organisations subject to the OlA

P does, inhibit effective consultation and communications. The net effect can be _.....-{Deleted: infled Y
a very real lessening of cormmunications within the organisation, the end
- . result being a less effective and safe business. We do not believe the public «

N~

interest is served by this, nor is the government shareholder. In light of this
we request that the Law Commission consider again whether SOEs should v

. remain subject to the' OJA.

Q.-‘rﬁeleted: <t>q
coverage of the OIA, Sofid Energy submits that any reform package should at r% 1
“include recognition of the unique position of SOEs in the OIA. This DQ

achieved in ane of two ways:
2.2.1 The first option, and Solid Energy's preferred option, would be@ﬂem
. relating to SOEs to be reviewed by a specialist Ombudsmag, appdinted for
. their knowledge, understanding and experience of com aSynterprises,-
and the kinds of factors that an SOE is required to ta t in order to
rprises Act;

e

an Ombudsman is investigating a decision n SOE under the Act, to
consult with an appropriately qualified indepegiient expert, able to advocate
for the Crown's ownership interest in S@sN\ghd the implications of different
approaches to the Act on an SOE’g abHify b comply with section 4 of the

achieve its objectives under section 4 of the State OVC;
| ' 2.2.2 The alternative option would be to impose a ret@ in any case in which
U

State-Owned Enterprises Act. A clause of this nature would be section
29B of the OIA, which requires th mbudsmen consult with the Privacy
Commissioner before makin ination relating to matters of privacy
under the OIA.

3 Supply of Commercial Info

3.1, . Solid Energy as part of jis Misjffess activities often engages third party consultants
and contractors to pr r@ vice on specific matters related to our business. . This
information both ing Pration (in the hands of the consultant/contractor) and on
receipt by Solid E of course, information subject to release. By its nature this

- type of informaﬁ@! be information that is not publically available but will almost
invariably haxe a mercial value. A competitor or interested third party is able to

R infermation provided by the consultant/contractor notwithstanding that

Solid flepgNhs incuired costs ‘associated with obtaining the information. Solid
Ene, iR, lphited in its ability to withhold the information if none of the section 9
rea pply. Further, Solid Energy is unable to charge a commercial fee to the

r to offset the price paid.by Solid Energy for the information. The requester
efore receives “free” commercial information. : h

@he public interest is seldom served in the release of this type of information. Quite
the reverse. In compromising Sofid Energy's ability to operate in an efficient manner,

Q& competitive with similar global enterprises not required to meet such requirements,

the public interest in affowing Solid Energy to provide Government with a reasonable
return on its investment may be harmed.



3.2.

52

3

Solid Energy submits that where information of this type is requested and the
information is of a type that could be readily obtained by the requester from a third
party (albeit at a cost), then either:

3.2.1.

3.2.2.

4.1.1

413

the infarmation should be able to be withheld. A new ground for withholding

would be required to be added to section 9 of the Act for the release of

information that is predominantly to be used for commercial purposes or gain;
or

at the very least that the charging guidelines be amended to altow

Solid Energy agrees that the Ministry of Justice guidelines on ch
the OIA should be laid down in regulations that set out not onl

charges should apply to a request but also that ali activi ired to
respond to a request be chargeable. Solid Energy submitsﬁl&g Il matters
and activities that are directly necessary to respond to ?West should be

chargeable. Y
Requesters and the Ombudsmen often signif] tl)\ erestimate the time -
s

C
involved in respanding to requests for info t&&g\ ignificant proportion of
the time spent in responding to requests hetinformation itseif has been
located and collated (often a time consdujng exercise in itself) can be spent
in the reviewing stage (often line by Jjiff@}8gciding on what, if any information
gnht on deliberating on grounds for
“with colleagues or third parlies is
ith Ministry of Justice Guidelines. Solid
n respending to a request should be able

should be withheld. Further, time
withholding information and
unahle to be charged in acco
Energy submits that all i
to be charged.

We note the Law @ision's view that the discretion to impose charges be

a necessary I power for controlling large requesis and encouraging
sgope of a request. However Solid Energy submits that

refinement gf

charging réguey should be a discretion available in response to every
request fdnMhggfmation unless the response reguires only minimal time to
com

oli rgy does not agree that a charging framework that uses a flat fee

el is appropriate. On occasions, onfy a smail amount of information may
reteased but a significant amount of time and resources will have been
xpended in responding to the request.

ose of Request

Solid Energy submits that requesters should, on request by the receiving
organisation, be required to disclose the purpose for the information requested.

&
o

Understanding a requesters reason for requesting the information is a valuable tool
to be able to refine large or wide-ranging requests and also helps in determining
whether a charge for the information is warranted or appropriate.

organisations to charge at commercial rates for this type of information. - : V‘

Charging

Solid Energy makes a number of submissions in relation to charging: QQ



b

5.3  Solid Energy submits that the Act be amended to clearly set out that a requester may
be required to provide a purpose for the information if requested by the agency
holding the information.

54  Notwithstanding a requester may refuse to provide a purpose or provide a fictitious
reason the obligation for the requester to provide a purpose will heip to increase the
efficiency in responding to a request.

6. Extensions of Time

6.1.  Dealing with requests that are broad, large or not set out with due particularity can
cause delays in responding to requesters within the necessary time frame.

6.2.  Solid Energy agrees that the OIA should clarify that the 20 working day time limit fo
" requests that are delayed by a lack of particularity should start from the date g/ -
request has been refined by the requester and accepted by the receiver.
because even after the request has been refined the time required to respo,
refined request can still be significant (but may be achievable within the 20
days), which would then negate the need to extend the time to respond. \

7. Urgent Requests

71 Given the time-consuming nature of responding to most re ohd Energy does
not believe that there should be a new ground of complai fo organisation not
responding .to a requester's request for an urgent r The Ombudsman
already has sufficiently broad powers under the O n Act to mvestlgate a

response to a request for urgency.

7.2 There is already a clear obligation under lhe A espond as soon as reasonably

practicable and in any case not later th King days after the receipt of a
request for information.

7.3 In alarge organisation where resoysfesgnd information are scattered throughout the
country, responding to urgent reques in a short time frame can be difficuit o meet.
What can appear to be a tn r minor request can in fact include a number of
people working frorm a num s with varying workloads and availability.

8. Processing requestsQ .
8.1 Solid Energy agr é% Law Commission that crganisations should continue to

have a maximy rking day period o make a decision on whether to release

information. e that in most cases making a decision to make information
available gf (Bwywithhold information will generally be made after all the information is
collected, Callgfed and reviewed. This can take considerable time. Any reduction to

8.2 nergy agrees that complexity of a request should be grounds for extending the
igre limit in which to decude whether a request is to be granted.

Q% Statutory Right to Rewew

\
\@1\

\s
3

9



9.1

9.2

9.3

Solid Energy does not agree with the Law Commission’s view that judicial review is
an appropriate safeguard in relation to the Ombudsmen’s recommendations.

of releasing all official information notwithstanding the very real concems that may

in our experience an Ombudsman’s decisions can sometimes be weighted in favour Q

have been expressed by Solid Energy in relation to an Ombudsman's )
recommendations. Accordingly we think that the Ombudsman’s decisions should be - j
made more contestable ’ : ] ’ O

Solid Energy submits that any decision made by the Ombudsman should be able to \
appealed to the High Court. We submit that it is not enough that the legality of the
decision making process is considered in a judicial review process but that the merits

of the Ombudsman's decision should be able to be argued in Court. : § Q



Rob Page -

. Tt o e — -
From: Don Elder
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 4:50 p.m.
To: Rob Page '
Cc: Alison Brown 3
Subject: :  RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

Rob, much better. I've added a bit further. I'm prepared to justify and defend this.

Don | | ?s
s

From: Rob Page
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 15:26 _ /\
To: Don Elder ) :

Cc: Alison Brown ?“
Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission - 2 '

Don - am@-:-nded submission attached. Please feel free to amend. O

Regards -
Rob Page : \/
Corporate Solicitor \E
Sofid Energy New Zealand Ltd. .~ :
15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand

PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand Q
Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 3 345 6260 :

Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile:
Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz
Website: www.coalnz.com

From: Don Elder %

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 201@ AM

To: Rob Page

Cc: Alison Brown Q ’ ’ '

Subject: RE: Review of @y the Law Commission

Rob

Thanks. You have g d the logic, however.it is not sufficiently compelling. We are now in a position where H&S,
and many othe nt areas of our business requiring frank open and honest communication, and our
management %, re compromised. People may die as a result. We need to spell this out bluntly.

Thanks@q

D Mer

%id Energy NZ Ltd
3 3 345 6000
+

----- Urignal Message ----- ,

. From:"Rob Page" <Rob.Page@solidenergy.co.nz>
To:"Don Elder” <don.elder@solidenergy.co.nz>
Cc:"Alison Brown" <alison.brown@solidenergy.co.nz>
Sent:09/12/2010 8:43 '
Subject:RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission
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Don

| have added to the submission - see the attached mark ups. Your thoughts?

Regards .
Rob Page P

Corporate Solicitor

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd ' ’\
15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand ‘ < ,

PO Box 1303, Christichurch 8140, New Zealand

Tel: +64 3 3456000, DDI: +64 3 345 6260
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile:
Email; rob.page@solideneray.co.nz O

Website: www._coalnz.com

From: Don Elder . Q\i
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:04 PM Qs

To: Rob Page; Vicki Blyth; Alison Brown O

Cc: Catherine Schache .

Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission E

Rob \ :

I think we need to strengthen our case for exclusion {then for special tre t)

Can you develop an argument that the OlA inhibits us from carrying o and frank internal communication on a

range of important issues critical to our business. .

For example we find ourselves obliged to strike a compromj e&gen two drivers: on one hand the desire to have
open and unrestricted cornmunication on important matt t need to be discussed, but possibly only involve
opinions until investigated further, and on the other haadMte risk that these communications will then have to be
released under an OIA and used out of context for a t@'@ unconnected with their original intent. These include,
but are not limited to, safety issues. The currentgituat® and recent events, which have spawned OIA requests of
us, will make it very cbvious why this is an un le dilemma to place our company and staff in when other
companies in our sector are not in this posij ile we have little protection under the OIA from these requests we
do not believe the public interest is sewet&&t m in a way that overrides safety objectives.

A similar situation exists for environgfeptahmatters. Solutions to environmental issues often require long and complex
opuding debate and discussion. Yet our experience of these is that the OlA is
riifg early communications and internal discussions and debates, then these are

used to obtain this informationAnNBli
Jof this inhibits the free and frank internal communications we otherwise expect to

used out of context. Again ¢

commercial se itYShould effectively therefore apply to almost all our business activities, they are neither written
nor interpret% € way.
Fr m%a i:age '

esday, 7 December 2010 10:46

icki Blyth; Alison Brown; Daon Elder
Qee. Catherine Schache
Subject: Review of the QIA by the Law Commission .

The Law Commission is currently undertaking a review of the Official Information Act 1982 and has called for
submissions in relation to its review. -

The Commission has released a large document entitled "The Public's Right To Know” in which it sets out its views of
the reform of the Act. It most areas considered for review it has determined its position. In particular the issue of
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whether SOEs should remain subject to the OIA the Law Commission has concluded that SOEs should remain
subject to the requirements of the Act.

Notwithstanding that | attach a draft version of Solid Energy's submission to the Law Commission. if you have any
comments on the draft please let me know by midday Thursday 9 December.

Ali submissions will be made publically available.

Regards

A
Rob Page | ?g)

Corporate Solicitor

PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 3 345 6260 «\

Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile;

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz ' ?\
Website: www.coalnz.com ®

Solid Energy New Zeaiand Ltd
15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand _ O
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Rob Page _ ] . - 7 -

From: Rob Page

Sent; Thursday, 9 December 2010 3:26 p.m.

To: Don Elder

Cc: Alison Brown 3
Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission
Attachments: OIA Review V.2 9 December 2010.docx

Don — amended submission attached. Please feel free to amend. ?\

Regards &\

Rob Page ‘
Corporate Solicitor )

Sclid Energy New Zealand Ltd

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand

PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand O

Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 3 345 6260

Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: - E

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz

Website: www.coalnz.com \

From: Don Elder - _ Q\C) -

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:30 AM
To: Rob Page

Cc: Alison Brown
Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commissio

Rob .

Thanks. You have captured the logic, howe g}ot sufficiently compelling. We are now in a position where H&S,

and many other important areas of our busineshrequiring frank open and honest communication, and our
management ability, are compromised.égw may die as a result. We need to spell this out bluntly.

Thanks, Don Q
Dr Don Elder %
CEO Solid Energy NZ Ltd 0

P +A2 2 4K ANNA
L i)
Original Megsage ;Y-

From:"Rob Pagé_s«RWb.Page@solidenergy.co.nz>
To:"Don Eld&&ggddh.elder@solidenergy.co.nz>
Cc:"Alis n" <alison.brown@solidenergy.co.nz>
08:43

¢ Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

I have added to the submission - see the attached mark ups. Your thoughts?

Regards
Rob Page

ER
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

Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile; +

Email: rgb.page@soclidenergy.co.nz

Website: www.coainz.com

From: Don Elder ’\

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:04 PM
To: Rob Page; Vicki Blyth; Alison Brown

Cc: Catherine Schache E
Subject: RE: Review of the QIA by the Law Commission %
Rob ,&\0 |

| think we need to strengthen our case for exclusion (then for special treatment).
?ﬂmunication ona

Can you develop an argument that the OIA inhibits us from carrying out free and frank interngl
range of important issues critical to our business.

Bd, Wt possibly only involve
(nuMestions will then have to be
refeased under an OIA and used out of context for a purpose unconnected witiNh
but are not limited to, safety issues. The current situation and recent even iBh have spawned QIA requests of
us, will make it very obvious why this is an unacceptable dilemma to place oCompany and staff in when other
companies in our sector are not in this position. While we have little protection under the OIA from these requests we

do not believe the public interest is served by them in a way that o& safety objectives.

A similar situation exists for environmental matters. Solutio Q\}ironmental issues often require long and complex

consideration of many factors and ongoing debate and dis . Yet our experience of these is that the QlA is
used to obtain this information, including early communigatjidRs and internal discussions and debates, then these are
used out of context. Again the risk of this inhibits th nd frank internal communications we otherwise expect to

have an effectively functioning business.

QOther similar parallels can be drawn in other i t areas of our business. Essentially, for us to be a successful
company, free internal flow of information munications is essential. However while the OIA exclusions for
commercial sensitivity should effectively etbre apply to almost all our business activities, they are neither written

nor interpreted in this way. QN

From: Rob Page
Sent: Tuesday, 7 Decem 10:46

To: Vicki Blyth; Alison Broyi, Don Elder

Cc: Catherine Schache

Subject: Review CIA by the Law Commission

The Law C i6n is currently undertaking a review of the Official Information Act 1882 and has called for
submissign fation to its review.

The ission has released a iarge document entitled “The Public’s Right To Know" in which it sets out its views of

the, re of the Act. it most areas considered for review it has determined its position. In particular the issue of
e¥rér SOEs should remain subject to the OIA the Law Commission has concluded that SOEs should remain

Q~ ect 1o the requirements of the Act.
Notwithstanding that | attach a draft version of Solid Energy's submission to the Law Commission. If you have any
comments on the draft please let me know by midday Thursday 9 December.

All submissions will he made pubiically available.

Regards


mailto:xxx.xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
http://www.coalnz.com

Rob Page
Corporate Solicitor
Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand
PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Tel: +684 3 345 6000 , DDI: +64 3 345 6260
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: -
Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz

Website: www.coalnz.com /\

At
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OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1882 REVIEW
December 2010

Submission to: Official Information Legislation Review

Law Commission

PO Box 2590

Wellington 6140

Email: officialinfo@lawcom.govt.nz

From: Solid Energy New Zeatand Limited
PO Box 1303 V‘
Christchurch 8140 @
Attention: Rob Page, Corporate Solicitor Q\
Tel: 03 345 6000 O
Fax 033456016 Q

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz E

Submission of Solid Energy New Zealand Limited

1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

21,

Solid Energy New Zealand Limited (Solid Energy) is @nterprise under the
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986.

Solid Energy is New Zealand's largest energy prgd®e€r with interests in coal mining,
renewable energy and new energy projects t L@N But New Zealand. We aim to
maximise value for New Zealand thpoughgcsponsible custodianship and

development of strategic natural resource in New Zeafand.

Solid Energy receives approximate) - requests for official information each
year. The requests for info me from a variety of individuals and

organisations, particularly from ?Iitica arties, journalists and environmental groups.

Scope of the Act g(

Solid Energy questi er State-Owned Enterprises (SOEs) should remain
i ation Act (OIA) and requests that the Law Commission
. There are a number of reasons for this:

211. Th n which the Act operatés today is significantly different from the
@that applied at the time the Act was enacted and SOEs were
ed. Solid Energy now aclively engages with and informs the public
h a variety of means to a far greater extent than it did so at the time of
% creation as an SOE.

In addition, Solid Energy is subject to a continuous disclosure regime
(Continuous Disclosure Rules) which has been instigated by the Crown

website. The website also contains a considerable amount of information
including the company’s annuai reports and media releases.

\/% Ownership Monitoring Unit. To facilitate this process Solid Energy places
% information that is required to be disclosed in accordance with the Rules on its


mailto:officialinfo@/awcom.govt.nz
mailto:xxx.xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx

. 3
2.1.2. Solid Energy, like other SOEs is required by the State-Owned Enterprises Act
as its principal objective to operate as a successful business and, to that end,

“be as profitable and efficient as comparable businesses that are not owned é

by the Crown...™

There are times that the requirement to disclose our business and commercial

details puls Solid Energy at a commercial disadvantage to our competitors in

the energy sector who do not have the same obligations. While it is possible

that there may be valid reasons to withhold information in accordance with the O
Act, the requirement to disclose information that others in the industry are not \
can be an encumbrance on our business. «

Further the significant amount of time involved and the costs related to }
responding to requests for information impair and exacerbate the objective to
operate effectively and efficiently.

2.1.3 Significantly, being subject to the OIA impairs our ability to carry out
forthright internal discussions and communications on a wide ran 32
that are vitally important to our business. While this is an ended
consequence of an SOE being subject to the OIA it is al and
significant concern for the company. if communications and di sions are
restricted due toc a concemn that all such infonmation wil! g subject to release
into the public arena, it follows that those discussionﬁiwmmunications

will not be as robust, honest and forthright.

.............. A essential to be able to have open and
e requirements of the OIA unrestricled communications on ,

and that correspondence and communig {particularly emails) may be important matters affecting the businéss
He, knowledge that communications of the company, from the day to day

W T et focus on the operational side of the
business to the medium to long term
strategic focus that is vital to the
success of the business,

Solid Energy employees, .(@DQ-’I‘.@.’!?.QE!'H‘?D!.#@E@_@!l".'.l??.f.t.i.‘%‘.{'?! ry.are _..--| Deleted: As with any business it is
()

requested by the public on any mattes
and discussions concerning a particlia
has the effect of inhibiting thosesdi
vital to the successful and
exchange of frank advice

""" ration of oug business. _Instead of an

hyfhay be jmore inclined to provide verbal

............................................. -

advice or not be as f .
discussion is one that mahbe'considered to be controversial in the eyes of
the public.

grly_relevant in the area of health and safety (although ".'.‘-,'Ipe'eted' z
A MNafea of our business) and particularly retevant within the I Deleted: the
iy gt this time. We do not want any reason for staff to have to | Deleted: P
/"0 their opinions or communications out of a concern that [ Deletea: are

cts of the business and not be concemed that the correspondence may
its way into the public domain,

with section 9(2)(g)(i}. although this withholding ground appears less relevant 1
for organisations than it does for Ministers of the Crown and government
departments. We note the Ombudsmen’s Guidelines state that “the purpose
of this section is to avoid prejudice to the generation and expression of free
and frank advice which are necessary for good government” However, even
if this provision is relevant the threshold for use is high and any decision to

?9 .\!.V.e.JJ.Q!@._!na_t__@n.g.rsar.l.ifo‘.a.tisn.n..i.s.ah!g.Jg_w_.i_tnhols!..iniq.rm.a.t.iqn..i.n.ggggrga_nge_,.-----{ Defeted:



receipt by Solid Energy js

3

withho!ld information is always sub}ecl to any overriding public interest
considerations.

We submil that lhe inclusion of SOEs as organisations subject to the OlA

result being a less effective and safe business. We do not believe the public
interest is served by this, nor is the government shareholder. In light of this
we request that the Law Commission consider again whether SOEs should

remain subject to the GiA.

achieved in one of two ways:

include recognition of the unique position of SOEs in the OIA. This could th~

2.2.1 The first option, and Solid Energy’s preférred option, would be for a@I

relating to SOEs to be reviewed by a specialist Ombudsman, appajfitgd for
their knowledge, understanding and experience of commercial es,
and the kinds of factors that an SOE is required to take accou% rder to
achieve its objectives under section 4 of the State Owned EQQ; Act;

2.2.2 The altemative option wduld be to impose a requireme se in which
an Ombudsman is investigating a decision of a nder the Act, to
consult with an appropriately gualified mdepend xp rf, able to advocate

for the Crown’s ownership interest in SQOEs a lications of different
approaches to the Act on an SOE's ability y with section 4 of the
State-Owned Enterprises Act. A model cla rs nature would be section -
298 of the OIA, which requires that the men consult with the Privacy
Commissioner before makmg any dete on relating to matters of prwacy

under the QIA.

__ Supply of Commercial Informatio %

and contractors to provide a n specific matters related to our business. This

- information both in its fo joR (in the hands of the consultant/contractor) and on
rse, information subject to release. By its nature this

Solid Energy as part of its bu é tlvmes often engages third party consultants

niormation that is not publically available but will almost
Sxgtal value. A competitor or interested third party is able to
request the info rovided by the consultant/contractor notwithstanding that
Solid Energy I%c rred costs associated with obtaining the information. Solid
Energy is its ability to withhald the information if none of the section 9
reasons, % Further, Sofid Energy is unable to charge a commercial fee to the

type of information
invariably have a

requegfer, set the price paid by Solid Energy for the information. The requester
. the rateives “free” commercial information. .

lic interest is seldorn served in the release of this type of infermation. Quite
reverse. In compromising Solid Energy’s ability to operate in an efficient manner,
petitive with similar global enterprises not required to meet such requirements,

:he public interest in allowing Solid Energy to provide Govemment with a reasonable

NV
O

_return on its investment may be harmed




3.2,

- 5.

4 Q§oli'd Enefgy submits thaf requesters should, on request by the receiving
organisation, be reqqired to disclose the purpose for the information requested.

41

2

.. 3 '
Solid Energy submits that where information of this type is requested and the
information is of a type that could be readily obtained by the requester from a third

party (albeit at a cost), then either: N ' ()&

3.2.1. the information shouid be able to be withheld. A new ground for withholding

would be required to be added to section 9 of the Act for the release of E Q

information that is predominantly to be used for commercial purposes or gain;
or

3.2.2. at the very least that the charging guidelines be amended to allow \
- organisations to charge at commercial rates for this type of information. :

Charging _ . . \&E o
. Solid Energy makes a number of submissions in refation to charging: Q~
4.1.1 . Solid Energy agrees that the Ministry of Justice guidelines on 'chargi '
o iiia E'of

‘-the OIA should be laid down in regulations that set out not only

charges should apply to a request but also that all activiti ifed to
respond to a request be chargeabte. Solid Energy submits allmatters
and activities that are directly necessary to respond to a requed} shouid be -

_ chargeable.

Requesters and the Ombudsmen often significa ?r:stimate the time-

involved in responding to requests for informati ni A ji ificant propartion of

the time spent in responding 10 requests oncg t%sm ation itself has been

located and collated (often a time consumpfggRerise in itself) can be spent
in the reviewing stage (often line by line)desidtag on what, if any information
should be withheld. Furher, time gpagfiyon deliberating on grounds for
withholding information and consulti

" unable to be charged in accord witfMinistry of Justice Guidelines. Solid
Energy submits that all time s ingresponding to a request should be able
to be charged. '

4.1.2 We note the Law Commé&g's view that the discretion to impose charges be
a necessary rese wer for controlling large requests and encouraging

" refinement of the?scdpe of a request. However Solid Energy submits that
ould be a discretion available in response to every
()

charging requg
request for u@n n unless the response requires only minimal time to
complete. ) :

4.1.3 Solid E dées not agree that a charging framework that uses a flat fee
: podetisAppropriate. On occasions, only a small amount of information may
be Yeleased but a significant amount of time and resources will have been

nded in responding to the request.
. % e of Request

Understanding a requester’s reason for fequeéting the information is a valuable tool
to be able to refine large or wide-ranging requests and also helps in detemmining
whether a charge for the information is warranted or appropriate.
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54

6.1.

6.2,

71

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

&

e
Solid Energy submits that the Act be amended to clearly set out that a requester may
be required to provide a purpose for the information if requested by the agency
holding the information.

Notwithstanding a requester may refuse to provide a purpose or provide a fictitious
reason the obligation for the requester to provide a purpose will help to increase the
efficiency in responding to a request,

Extensions of Time
Dealing with requests that are broad, large or not set out with due particulasity can

cause delays in responding to requesters within the necessary time frame.

requests that are defayed by a lack of particuiarity should start from the date th

Solid Energy agrees that the OIA should clarify that the 20 working day time limit for 2@

request has been refined by the requester and accepted by the receiver. Thi @
'r

refined request can still be significant (but may be achievable within the 2
days), which woutd then negate the need to extend the time to respond.

Urgent Requests \

nergy does
organisation not
he Ombudsman
ct to investigate a

because even after the request has been refined the time required to respon%

Given the time-consuming nature of responding to most request
not believe that there should he a new ground of complain
responding to a requester's request for an urgent res
already has sufficiently broad powers under the Om
response to a request for urgency.

There is already a clear abligation under the Agt®tq Yespond as soon as reasonably
praclicable and in any case not later than 20 King days after the receipt of a

request for information. %

In a large organisation where resourg ormation are scattered throughout the
country, responding to urgent requg§ls Tha short time frame can be difficult to meet.
What can appear to be a trivial or miigor request can in fact include a number of

people working from a numbe@s with varying workloads and availabitity.

Processing requests

Solid Energy agrees Law Commission that organisations should continue to
have a maximu ing day period to make a decision on whether to release
information. e that in most cases making a decision to make information
available or to id information will generally be made after all the informatian is

collected, €olidted and reviewed. This can take considerable time. Any reduction to

the 20 o] kipgfday time period would cause considerable time pressure and would
likeh%%!t )

greater number of extensions of time,
rgy agrees that complexity of a request should be grounds for extending the

id
@%’ﬂmit in which to decide whether a request is to be granted.

Statutory Right to Review

Solid Energy does not agree with the Law Commission’s view that judicial review is
an appropriate safeguard in relation to the Ombudsmen’s recommendations.



9.2

PO

In our experience an Ombudsman’s decisions can sometimes be weighted in favour Py ' .
of releasing all official information notwithstanding the very real concerns that may - c)

‘have “been expressed by Solid Energy in relation to ‘an Ombudsman's

9.3

recommendations. Accordingly we think that the Ombudsman’s decisions should be

made more cqntestable . . E i

Solid Energy submits that any decision made by the Ombudsman should be able to -

appealed to the High Court.” We submit that it is not encugh that the legality of the :o
decision making process is considered in a judicial review process but that the merits y \

of the Ombudsman's decision should be able to be argued in Court. '



Rob Page

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Don

Rob Page

Thursday, 9 December 2010 8:43 a.m.

Don Eider

Alison Brown

RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission
OIA Review 9 December 2010.docx

| have added to the submission - see the attached mark ups. Your thoughts?

Regards
Rob Page

Corporate Solicitor
Salid Energy New Zealand Ltd

15 Show Place, Chrisichurch 8024, New Zealand

PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DDI: +64 23 345 6260

Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: +

Email: rob.page@sotidenergy.co.nz

Website: www.coalnz.com

From: Don Elder

o ____Q\Q__

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:04 PM

To: Rob Page; Vicki Blyth; Alison Brown OQ

Cc: Catherine Schache

Subject: RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commi@

Rob

| think we need to strengthen our case for excﬁi@n (then for special treatment).
Can you develop an argument that the

range of important issues critical to o ness.

For example we find ourselves obf

open and unrestricted commu
opinions until investigated fu
released under an QIA and

hibits us from carrying out free and frank internal communication on a

td strike a compromise between two drivers: on one hand the desire to have
n important matters that need to be discussed, but possibly only involve

and on the other hand the risk that these communications will then have to be

ed out of context for a purpose unconnected with their ariginal intent. These include,
issues. The current situation and recent events, which have spawned OIA requests of

but are not limited to,
us, will make it very why this is an unacceptable dilemma to place our company and staff in when other
rgere

companies in our,

do not believe thi, C interest is served by them in a way that overrides safety objectives.

not in this position. While we have little protection under the OIA from these requests we

A similar sffuati®n exists for environmental matters. Solutions to environmental issues often require long and complex

use
U

effectively functioning business.

n this information, including earty communications and internal discussions and debates, then these are

c'onside;satl many factors and ongoing debate and discussion. Yet our experience of these is that the OIA is
context. Again the risk of this inhibits the free and frank internal communications we otherwise expect to

Other similar parailels can be drawn in other important areas of our business. Essentially, for us to be a successful’
company, free internal flow of information and communications is essential. However while the OIA exclusions for
commercial sensitivity should effectively therefore apply to almost all our business activities, they are neither written

nor interpreted in this way.
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From: Rob Page

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2010 10:46

To: Vicki Blyth; Alison Brown; Don Elder

Cc: Catherine Schache

Subject: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

The Law Commission is currently undertaking a review of the Official Information Act 1982 and has called for '
submissions in relation to its review. 3

The Commission has released a large document entitled “The Public’s Right To Know” in which it sets out its views
the reform of the Act. it most areas considered for review it has determined its position. In particular the issue of
whether SOEs should remain subject to the OIA the Law Commission has concluded that SOEs should remain

subject to the requirements of the Act. . Y‘
e an

Notwithstanding that | attach a draft version of Solid Energy's submission to the Law Commission. If yo@ y

comments on the draft please let me know by midday Thursday ¢ December. :

All submissions will be made publically avéilable. ' &\

Regards . : S | %QV
RobPage - o | QO _

Corporate Solicitor

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd % '
15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand . \

PQ Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Tel: +64 3 345 6000 , DDI: +64 3 345 6260 \’
Fax: +64 3 345 6016, Mobile: + _ ' \
Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz : \() '

Website: www.coalnz.com Q
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OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982 REVIEW
December 2010

Submission to: Official Information Legisiation Review

Law Commission

PO Box 2590

Wellington 6140

Email: officiaiinfo@lawcom.govt.nz

From: Solid Energy New Zealand Limited
PO Box 1303 ?‘
Christchurch 8140 '
Attention: Rob Page, Corporate Solicitor Q"
Tel: 03345 6000 O -
: Fax: 03 3456016 Q '

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.nz s

Submission of Solid Energy New Zealand Limited

1.

1.1.

1.2, .

1.3

2.1,

Backgrbuﬁd, ' @’

Solid Energy New Zealand Limited (Solid Energy) is a QE)Qerprise under the
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986. %

Solid Enefgy is New Zealand's largest energy prog %wi interests in coal mining,
renewable energy and new energy projects th gt New Zealand. We aim to
maximise value for New Zealand thrgughN\geg€ponsible custodianship and
development of strategic natural resources ithin New Zealand.

Solid Energy receives approximately, requests for official information each
year. The requests for informa come from a variety of individuals and

organisations, particularly from p? ical parties, journalists and environmental groups.

Scope of the Aét %
-Solid Energy questio @h r State-Owned Enterprises (SOEs) shodld remain

tion Act (O!A) and requests that the Law Commission

subject to the Offici
i5° There are a number of reasons for this;

reconsider its vie

which the Act operates today is significantly different from the
at applied at the time the Act was enacted and SOEs were
d. Solid Energy now actively engages with and informs the public
a variety of means to a far greater extent than it did so at the time of
eation ds an SOE, ’

21.1, The te

(Continuous Disclosure Rules) which has been instigated by the Crown

% In addition, Solid Energy is subject to a continuous disclosure regime

&

’ Ownership Monitoring Unit. To facilitate this process Salid Energy places
information that is required to be disclosed in accordance with the Rules on its
website. The website also contains a considerable amount of information
including the company’s annual reports and media releases.

----- { peleted: two main 1
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7/

- responding to requests for information impair and exacerbate the objecti\aQ~

(‘o
2t

pe)

as its principal objective 1o aperate as a successful business and, to that end,
“be as profitable and efficient as comparable businesses that are not owned
by the Crown...”

There are times that the requirement to disclose our business and commercial
details puts Solid Energy at a commercial disadvantage to cur competitors in
the energy sector who do not have the same obligations. While it is possible
that there may be valid reasons to withhold information in accordance with the
Act, the requirement to disclose information that others in the industry are not
can be an encumbrance on our business.

AN

Further the significant amount of time involved and the costs related tx@% -

operate effectively and effi ciently

into_the_public arena_ it follows that those discussio communications
will nof be ag robust, honest and_fonhrith. cﬂe
e

As with any business it is essential {0 be & open and unrestricted------
communications on important matters aff 7- the business of the company,
from the day to day focus on the opficatioRal side of the business to the
medium lo long term_strategic foglfenPat is vital to the success of the
business. Sofid Energy employeeh, (afid management of the company in
padicular)_are aware that -,-' an SOE the company is subject to the
requirements of the OIA gl h correspondence and communications
particularly emaits) may.he/aWesled by the public on_any matter. This
knowledge that the rele@se Of aII information on a particular issue is possible
has the effect of inhibitinGythe discussions_and communications which are
vital to the succes dﬂ'\: 0 eratlon of the business. People are mere inclined to
provide verbal #dy Me or not be as forthright in their views, particutarly if the .
topic of discus n one that may be considered to be controversial_in_the

- eyes of thefpulltic
/.

We pie, MHE an organisation is able to wnthhold infarmation in_accordance
witl, se%tidn 9(2)(g)(i), atthough this withholding ground appears tess relevant :
for Mgdhisations than it does for Ministers of the Crown and_government
artments. We note the Ombudsmen’s Guidelines state that “the purpose
fhis section is_to avoid prejudice to the generation and expression of free
nd frank advice which are necessary for good government” However, even
if this provision is relevant the threshold for use is high and any decision to
withhold information is always subject to _any overriding public interest
congiderations.

We submit that the inclusion of SOEs as orqamsatlons subject to the OIA
does indeed inhibit effective consultation and communications. The net effect
can be a very real {essening of communications within_the organisation, the
end result being a less effective business. We do not_believe the public
interest is served by this, nor is the government shareholder. In light of this
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-
we reguest that the Law Commission consider again whether SOEs should
remain_subiject to the OIA.

2.2 Jfthe Law Commission is to recommend that SOEs ought not to be taken out of the

3.1.

3.2.

coverage of the OIA, Solid Energy submits that any reform package should at least
include recognition of the unique position of SOEs in the OIA. This could be
achieved in one of two ways:

2.2.1_The first oplion, and Solid Energy's preferred option, would be for matters
relating to SOEs to be reviewed by a specialist Ombudsman, appointed for
their knowledge, understanding and experience of commercial enterprises,
and the kinds of factors that an SOE is required to take account in order to
achieve ils objectives under section 4 of the State Owned Enterprises Act;

2.2.2 The alternative option would be to impose a requirement in any case in whic
an Ombudsman is investigating a decision of an SOE under the Act.|
C

consult with an appropriately qualified independent expert, able to ad
for the Crown’'s ownership interest in SOEs and the implications of df

State-Owned Enterprises Act. A model clause of this nature wou
29B of the OIA, which requires that the Ombudsmen consult with § rivacy
Commissioner before making any determination relating to m\@ of privacy
under the OIA,

Supply of Commercial Information \‘ \’

Solid Energy as part of its business activities often grfiadesthird party consultants
and contractors to provide advice on specific mattefs gelMed to our business. This
information both in its formation (in the hands gfh&\consuttant/contractor) and on
receipt by Solid Energy is, of course, information % to release. By its nature this
type of information will be information that4 pot Fdblically available but will aimost
invariably have a commercial value. A tijer or interested third party is able to
request the information provided by ltant/contractor notwithstanding that
Solid Energy has incurred costs oclafed with obtaining the information. Solid
Energy is limited in its ability to withRgld the information if none of the section 9
reasons apply. Further, Sofid%.gsy is unable to charge a commercial fee to the

requester to offset the price ga ofid Energy for the information, The requester
therefore receives “free” co retal information.

served in the release of this type of information. Quite
the reverse. Inco g Solid Energy’s ability to operate in an efficient manner,
competitive with_si globa! enterprises not required to meet such requirements,

the public interestigAllowing Solid Energy to provide Government with a reasonable
retum on i strment may be harmed.

The public interest is

Solid gy submits that where information of this type is requested and the
infol iph1s of a type that could be readily obtained by the requester from a third
eit at a cost), then either:

1. the information shouid be able to be withheld. A new ground for withholding
would be required to be added to section 9 of the Act for the release of
information that is predominantly to be used for commercial purposes or gain;
or

""{Fon'natted: Indent: Left: 25@ *
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at the very least that the charging gmdehnes be amended fo allow
arganisations to charge at commercial rates for this type of information.

4, Charging

4.1 Solid

4.1.1

Energy makes a number of submissions in relation to charging:

_Solid Energy agrees that the Ministry of Justice guidelines on charging under
the O!A should be laid down in regutations that set out not only what scale of

charges should apply to a request but also that all activities required to

respond to a request be chargeable. Solid Energy submils that all matters

chargeable

in the, reviewing stage (often line by line) deciding on what, if
should be withheld. Further, time spent on deliberating ©
withholding information and consulting with colleague or thitti parties is

unable to be charged in accordance with Ministry of J deilnes Solid
Energy submits that all time spent in responding to t should be able

to be charged.

We note the Law Commission's view that { \(e ion to impose charges be
~ a necessary reserve power for control% e requests and encouraging

refinement of the scope of a reque wever Solid Energy submits that
charging requesters should be a d i

available in response to every
request for information unless jhe nse requires only minimai time to
complete. .

Solid Energy does not ?@l a charging framework that uses a flat fee
model is appropriate. On%yccdsions, only a small amount of information may
ifica

amount of time and resources will have been

5. °  Purpose of Requ

be released but a
expended inr Q the request.

51 Solid Energ that requesters should, on request by the receiving
. orgamsatl D, unred o drsclose the purpose for the information requested.
52 Unde ing a requestel‘s reason for requesting the information is a valuable tool

charge for the information is warranted or appropriate.

g to refine large or wide-ranging requests and also helps in determining

Q/a?‘:z

Energy submits that the Act be amended to clearly set out that a requester may

required to provide a purpase for the information |f requested by the agency
Iding the information.

Notwithstanding -a requester may refuse to provide a purposé or provide a fictitious
reason the obligation for the requester to provide a purpose will help to increase the
efficiency in responding to a request.

6. Extensions of Time

and activities that are directly necessary to.respond to a request should be §?’
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Dealing with requests that are broad, large or not set out with due particularity can
cause delays in responding to requesters within the necessary time frame.

Solid Energy agrees that the OIA should clarify that the 20 working day tirne limit for
requests that are delayed by a lack of particularity should start from the date the
request has been refined by the requester and accepted by the receiver. This is
because even after the request has been refined the time required to respond to the
refined request can slill be significant (but may be achievable within the 20 working
days}, which would then negate the need to extend the time to respond.

Urgent Requests

Given the time-consuming nature of responding to most requésts Solid Energy does
not believe that there should be a new ground of complaint for an organisation not

responding to a requester's request for an urgént response. The Ombuds
t

already has sufficienlly broad powers under the Ombudsmen Act to investigate:
response to a request for urgency. Q

There is already a clear obligation under the Act to respond as soon a bly
practicable and in any case not later than 20 working days after theségl t of a

request for information.

country, responding to urgent requests in a short time framefcan &% difficuit to meet.
What can appear to be a trivial or minor request ¢an ’fx lude a number of
people working from a number of sites with varying worklpgtisend availability. -

In a large erganisation where resources and information are Sf r&fl throughout the

Processing requests

Solid Energy agrees with the Law Commissidn tl@ganisatians should continue to
have a maximum 20 working day period a decision on whether to release
information. We note that in most ing a decision to make information
available or to withhold information Hy be made after all the information is
collected, collated and reviewed. This¥san take considerable time. Any reduction to
the 20 working day time perio uld cause considerable time pressure and would

likely result in a greater num nsions of time. .
Solid Energy agrees th ity of a request should be grounds for extending the

time fimit in which to deé ether a request is to be granted.

Statutory Right Yq Riview

an ap feguard in relation to the Ombudsmen’s recommendations.

IRgQuir erience an Ombudsman's decisions can sometimes be weighted in favour
o sing all official information notwithstanding the very real concerns that may
a been expressed by Solid Energy in relation to an Ombudsman's

v mmendations. Accordingly we think that the Ombudsman's decisions should be

ade more contestable

Solid Energy submits that any decision made by the Ombudsman should be able to
appealed to the High Court. We submit that it is not enough that the legality of the

Solid E s not agree with the Law Commission’s view that judicial review is .
atesa



decision making process is consideréd in a judicial review process but that the merits
of the Ombudsman’s decision should be able to be argued in Court.

-



Rob Page _ . e '

From: : Don Elder

Sent: ' Tuesday, 7 December 2010 8:55 p.m,

To: Rob Page

Subject: ' RE: Review of the OIA by the Law Commission 5

Why does the commission think SOEs should remain subject to the OIA? C)
Dr Don Elder

CEO Solid Energy NZ Ltd

P +63 3 345 6000 %

- Q
meme Origtnas message ----- . \

From:"Rob Page" <Rob.Page@solidenergy.co.nz>

To:"Vicki Blyth" <Vicki.Blyth@solidenergy.co.nz>, "Alison Brown" <alison. brown@solldenergy on Elder"
<don.elder@solidenergy.co.nz>

Cc:"Catherine Schache" <Catherine.Schache@solidenergy.co.nz>

Sent:07/12/2010 10:45 .

Subject:Review of the OIA by the Law Commission

The Law Commission is currently undertaking a review of the Official lnformatlb@ 982 and has called for
submlssmns in relatson to its review, .

The Commission has released a large document entitied “The Public’ s\% o Know” in which it sets out its views of
the reform of the Act. It most aréas considered for review it has de its position. In particuiar the issue of

whether SOEs should remain subject to the OIA the Law Com s concluded that SOEs should remain
subjegt to the requurements_ of the Act.

Notwithstanding that | attach a draft version of Solid Ene bmlssmn to the Law Commission. If you have any
comments on the draft please let me know by middaQT y 9 December.

All submissions will be made publically availame\b

Regards %Q‘
Rob Page Q
Corporate Solicitor %

Solid Energy New Zealand L

15 Show Place, Chnstchurch New Zealand
PO Box 1303, Christch 40, New Zealand

Tel: +64 3 345 6000
Fax: +64 3 3456

Email: fob.page
Website:




Rob Page

From: Shelley Davis .
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2010 11:31 a.m.
To: Rob Page

Subject: RE: CIA

2008 = 32

2009 =18

2010=26

Shelley Davis

Personal Assistant - Legal

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zealand
PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Tel: +64 3 345 6000, DD!: +64 3 345 6027

Fax: +64 3 3456016, Mobile ~

Email: shelley.davis@solideneiyy .vu.ii
Website: www.coalnz.com

— —— e ——  —— - - - — -

From: Rob Page

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2010 9:33 a.m.
To: Shelley Davis

Subject: OIA

Can you please count up the number of OIA requests SE has r

yesterdays and let me have the figures. Q

15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, New Zeal
PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Ze
Tel: +64 3 3456000, DDI: +64 3 3456

Regards

Rob Page
Corporate Solicitor
Sclid Energy New Zealand Ltd

Fax: +64 3 3456016, Mobile: 4

@0

Email: rob.page@solidenergy.co.n
Website: www.coalnz.com

P
\(5/?‘
&

a\g’& the last 3 calendar years including


http://www.coalnz.com
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